

Andrii Kostenko

Entrepreneur at VisaMap

andrey@kostenko.name

Summary

My experience:

— Perl (5 years of web and system development)

Have experience in Catalyst, DBIx::Class, mod_perl application development, XS and so on.

High load, optimizing, caching, distributing tasks

— UNIX servers administration (5 years)

— MySQL (3 years)

— PostgreSQL (2 years)

High load, large datasets and so on

— Javascript (jQuery)

— (X)HTML

— CSS

— Adobe Flex

— C/C++(stl) with these libraries: Qt, Gtk

Specialties

Web 2.0, social services,

Card payment services,

High load services

Experience

Entrepreneur at VisaMap

March 2010 - Present (6 months)

I'm trying to create web site for travellers

Software Developer at Rambler

July 2008 - April 2010 (1 year 10 months)

Rambler is a third popular Russian Internet Company.

I have worked on:

<http://id-planet.rambler.ru> - High load, large databases

<http://friends.rambler.ru> - FriendFeed-like service.

1 recommendation available upon request

Leading Software Engineer at Privatbank

November 2006 - May 2008 (1 year 7 months)

Privatbank is a largest bank in Ukraine.

I have:

* Added a lot of new ideas to <http://codeide.com/>

* Created project <http://walk2web.com>, which has its own screenshot system, quick and scalable crawler system. And I've good experience in making optimized hi-loaded systems.

* Created project <https://plugin.siteheart.com>. Using it you can make money transfers between Visa cards.

In this project I've gained experience with making safe web applications.

1 recommendation available upon request

Software Developer at Neznakomka

2006 - 2006

Software Developer at Kupui

July 2005 - July 2006 (1 year 1 month)

Education

Dnipropetrovs'kij Nacional'nij Universitet

Not ended, Applied Mathematics, 2006 - 2008

ITStep, Computer Academy

Graduate, Programming, 2004 - 2006

Andrii Kostenko

Entrepreneur at VisaMap

andrey@kostenko.name



3 people have recommended Andrii

"I can recommend Andrew as one of my most talented and learning capable students. His curiosity made my lectures more useful for other students and for me as a lecturer as well."

— **Max Itskovich**, taught Andrii at ITStep, Computer Academy

"Andrew is one of the best web professionals I know. His knowledge of web technologies can be superseded only by his passion for work. Andrew's commitment to our department's results was incredible and I am proud of working with Andrew."

— **Ivan Avseyanko**, *Developer, Rambler*, worked directly with Andrii at Rambler

"Andrey is a purposeful person with great ambitions, responsible for his decisions and his work. He likes to get actual knowledge. If something is to be done, he just does it. We have worked at <https://plugin.siteheart.com>, <http://walk2web.com>, and he has proved himself as responsible, helpful and clever guy."

— **Victor Piskunov**, *Software Engineer, PrivatBank*, worked directly with Andrii at Privatbank

[Contact Andrii on LinkedIn](#)